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ceedings that you and your co-adjutors may think lit to

adopt. I am, &c.
F. HINCKS,

President Graphic Co,

[No. 4.]

THE OUAnilC COMrANY.

To (he Kditor of the Montredl Herald.

Sir,—To-day you pul)lish a lenuHiy corrcspondcnt'e,

.Mipplicd ])y Sir Francis Ilim ks, in which, as usual, he

has ihe lirst and h\st word. Notwith.standing that he has,

on I'requent occasions. enii>lied liis vials ol' Avralh on my

devoted head, and his phials ol' iidc into your columns, in

conm^ction with this suhject, I have carcl'ully avoidt'd

any controversy in the Pr.^ss regarding the allairs ol' this

uni'orlunate Company, hut, instead, have sought a more

legitimate areiu)—its stated meetings—where I have

endeavoured, and succeeded at last, after nearlv two

vcars' hard work, to obtain iniVn-mat ion about our at'ijirs—
a work rendered exceedingly dilhcult and very disagree-

;.ble, owing io the strange unwillingness of the directors

to iiliord us any inlbrmaticm whatever. 1, in common with

ihe sharehokhn-s, asked only what we had a right to

demand, and it is I'or this temerity and audacity that an

attempt is being made to place me in a wrong light be-

I'ore the iniblic. and to twist into an ajiparently i>i'rsonal

matter what is, indeed, a matter of great public interest.

T address you f(n' the hrst, ami only tim(>, I hope. Once

lor all, then, let me remind y<m, the imblic amllheshare-

liold*'rs, that this is not a personal squabble between the

directors and myself, but a math-r of ])ublic and private

interest, involvinu' principles regarding' the management

of joint stock companies in the Province, and also involv-

inu' a question, not yet answeri'd, viz: AVhat has become

of the capital of the Graphic Company, 'd' al)()ut three-

quarters of a million, and what has become of the princely

revenue of about $3U0,O0U, wdiich we now know the


